
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Graeme Bissett [graeme.bissett 
16 May 2006 19:25 
Stewart McGarrity 
FW: TEL Business plan 
IBarlex report to TEL business plan meeting 18 May 06.doc 

FYI, some interesting insights. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: 

-----Orig i na I Message-----
From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 May 2006 16:28 
To: WWCampbell@LothianBuses.co.uk; NRenilson@LothianBuses.co.uk; graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk 
Cc: Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; ian.barlex@kpmg.co.uk; 
Matthew. Spence@tra nsportscotla nd .gsi .gov. u k 
Subject: RE: TEL Business plan 

************************************************************************************** 
***************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. 
************************************************************************************** 
***************************************************************** 

Folks 

Ahead of Thursday's meeting, Ian Barlex has agreed that it might be helpful to circulate a copy 
of his report to me following his series of meetings with key representatives over the past few 
months. I appreciate that this may already be known but thought that it would be useful as an 
aide to the meeting and the agenda to have it available. 

I shall be in Edinburgh all day tomorrow so if anyone wants to discuss anything please use my 
mobile or send me an email - I'll pick it up on my blackberry 

John Ramsay 
Project manager - Edinburgh Trams 
Rail Directorate 
Transport Scotland 
Buchanan House 
Glasgow G4 OHF 

Tel014IIIIIIIIIII 

mobile 

TIE00090762 0001 



-----Orig i na I Message-----
From: Campbell, Bill [mailto:WWCampbell@LothianBuses.co.uk] 
Sent: 16 May 2006 10:57 
To: Ramsay J (John); WWCampbell@LothianBuses.co.uk; ian.barlex@kpmg.co.uk 
Cc: Davis L (Lorna); Renilson, Neil 
Subject: RE: TEL Business plan 

******************************************************************* 
This email has been received from an external party and 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
******************************************************************* 

John 

It would be absolutely fine for Graeme to join us on Thursday. 

See you then. 

Bill 

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 15 May 2006 11:32 
To: WWCampbell@LothianBuses.co.uk; ian.barlex@kpmg.co.uk 
Cc: Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: TEL Business plan 

Bill 

We have arranged to meet with Neil and Ian Barlex on Thursday morning at 10,30AM. Since then 
Graeme Bissett at tie has spoken with myself and Ian and has asked if it would be ok to join the 
meeting. You are probably aware of this following this morning's TEL Board meeting but for the 
record, I'm ok with this suggestion - I think we should take all opportunity to progress the more 
difficult issues that remain - especially if they can be done on a less formal basis than through the 
TEL Board. 

I have attached a rough draft of an agenda for the meeting - it might also be useful to have a record 
of the meeting - if so I can arrange for this 

Also my apologies but I don't appear to have a current email address for Neil - would it be possible 
to forward this to him to ensure he is happy with the above. 

Thanks «TEL Business Plan Meeting.doc» 

John Ramsay 

Project Manager - Edinburgh Trams 

Rail Delivery Directorate 

Transport Scotland 

Buchanan House 

58 Port Dundas Road 

GLASGOW G4 OHF 

TIE00090762 0002 



tel: 0141-

email - jolm.ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 

******************************************************************************** 
*********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. 
******************************************************************************** 
*********************************************************************** 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus 
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. 
On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free. 
The MessageLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims 
Tested Mark (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative 
for information security products and services. For more information about this please visit 
www.cctmark.gov. uk 

********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 

www.mimesweeper.com 
********************************************************************** 

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET. 
On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) 
virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. 
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT Helpdesk. 
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

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning 
service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. 
On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free. 
The MessageLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested Mark 
(CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for information 
security products and services. For more information about this please visit www.cctmark.gov.uk 
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